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Edgar Tulepu

From: Sara Clarke
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 11:05 am
To: Ilana Miller; Stephanie Frame
Subject: FW: OK from Willis re fee exemption
Attachments: Letter to Hon Bishop re fee exception.pdf

Importance: High

 
 

From: Lisa Johnston <Lisa.Johnston@parliament.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 10:33 AM 
To: Jo Gascoigne <Jo.Gascoigne@mfe.govt.nz>; Sara Clarke <Sara.Clarke@mfe.govt.nz>; Stephanie Frame 
<Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>; RMReform <RM.Reform@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: OK from Willis re fee exemption 
Importance: High 
 
Apologies – this was sent to our advisor who missed it last week. 
 
Ngā mihi, 
  

  

 

Lisa Johnston (she/her) 
Private Secretary – RMA Reform | Office of Hon Chris Bishop 
Minister for Housing, Minister for Infrastructure, Minister Responsible for RMA Reform, 
Minister for Sport & Recreation, Leader of the House, Associate Minister of Finance  

  

 
M: 027 209 3017  
Email: lisa.johnston@parliament.govt.nz   Website: www.beehive,govt.nz  
Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand 

 

 

    

 
 

 




